
State of Florida 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 29, 1998 
TO: CHAIRMAN JULIA L. JOHNSON 
FROM: BETH KEATING ,de 
RE: DOCKET NO. 980800-TP - PETITION FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF BY SUPRA 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGAINST BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., CONCERNING COLLOCATION AND 
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENTS. 

Staff requests permission to place an additional recommendation on the October 6 ,  1998, 
Agenda Conference schedule. A procedural issue has arisen in this docket. The ultimate 
deckion on this issue will &$ermine whether the case proceeds to its currently scheduled hearing 
on October 21, 1998, or is postponed. Oral argument was held on September 21, 1998, before 
the panel assigned to this case. In view of the nature of the question to be decided, the panel 
decided that it would be most appropriate for staff to prepare a written recommendation on this 
matter for consideration at the earliest possible agenda conference. Staff believes that it would 
be very beneficial to take this recommendation up at the October 6, 1998 agenda conference. 

If staff's request is approved, staff is prepared to file its recommendation today, 
September 29, 1998. 
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Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Legal Services 
Division of Communications 
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